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during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2014). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
March 12, 2015, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain electronic 
products, including products with near 
field communication (‘‘NFC’’) system- 
level functionality and/or battery 
power-up functionality, components 
thereof, and products containing same 
by reason of infringement of one or 
more of claims 6 and 7 of the ’230 
patent; claims 1 and 11 of the ’304 
patent; claims 1 and 5 of the ’389 patent; 
claims 1 and 13 of the ’959 patent; 
claims 1 and 8 of the ’185 patent; and 
claims 1 and 7 of the ’365 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 
presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 
hear arguments from the parties and 
other interested persons with respect to 
the public interest in this investigation, 
as appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 

recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 

NXP B.V., High Tech Campus 60, 5656 
AG, Eindhoven, The Netherlands. 

NXP Semiconductors USA, Inc., 411 
East Plumeria Drive, San Jose, CA 
95134. 

(b) The respondent is the following 
entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

Dell, Inc., One Dell Way, Round Rock, 
TX 78682. 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondent in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: March 13, 2015. 
Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2015–06245 Filed 3–18–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–15–009] 

Sunshine Act Meeting 

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United 
States International Trade Commission. 
TIME AND DATE: March 23, 2015 at 11:00 
a.m. 
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 
STATUS: Open to the public. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

1. Agendas for future meetings: None. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701–TA–459 and 

731–TA–1155 (Review) (Commodity 
Matchbooks from India). The 
Commission is currently scheduled to 
complete and file its determinations and 
views of the Commission on April 2, 
2015. 

5. Outstanding action jackets: None. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. Earlier 
announcement of this meeting was not 
possible. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: March 17, 2015. 

William R. Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2015–06430 Filed 3–17–15; 4:15 pm] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[CPCLO Order No. 002–2015] 

Privacy Act of 1974; System of 
Records 

AGENCY: Department of Justice. 
ACTION: Notice of a modified system of 
records. 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to the Privacy Act of 
1974, 5 U.S.C. 552a, and Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) 
Circular No. A–130, notice is hereby 
given that the Department of Justice 
(Department or DOJ) proposes to amend 
an existing Department-wide system of 
records notice titled, ‘‘Debt Collection 
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Enforcement System,’’ JUSTICE/DOJ– 
016, last published at 77 FR 9965, on 
February 21, 2012. The Department is 
adding one new routine use to the Debt 
Collection Enforcement System. 
DATES: In accordance with 5 U.S.C. 
552a(e)(4) and (11), the public is given 
a 30-day period in which to comment. 
Therefore, please submit any comments 
by April 20, 2015. 
ADDRESSES: The public, OMB, and 
Congress are invited to submit any 
comments to the Department of Justice, 
ATTN: Privacy Analyst, Office of 
Privacy and Civil Liberties, National 
Place Building, 1331 Pennsylvania 
Avenue NW., Suite 1000, Washington, 
DC 20530, or by facsimile at (202) 307– 
0693. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Dennis Dauphin, Director, Debt 
Collection Management Staff, Justice 
Management Division, U.S. Department 
of Justice, 145 N. Street NE., 
Washington, DC 20530, phone 202–514– 
7322. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The DOJ 
published a new Department-wide 
Privacy Act system of records notice on 
February 21, 2012, titled ‘‘Debt 
Collection Enforcement System,’’ 
JUSTICE/DOJ–016, to reflect the 
consolidation of the Department’s debt 
collection enforcement systems that 
were previously maintained in various 
individual DOJ components into a 
single, centralized system. This system 
of records is maintained by the 
Department to cover records used by the 
Department’s components or offices, 
and/or contract private counsel retained 
by DOJ to perform legal, financial and 
administrative services associated with 
the collection of debts due the United 
States, including related negotiation, 
settlement, litigation, and enforcement 
efforts. The DOJ also published an 
accompanying exemption regulation on 
April 18, 2012 (77 FR 23117), to exempt 
certain records in this system of records 
from certain provisions of the Privacy 
Act. 

In this modification, DOJ proposes to 
add a new routine use, paragraph ‘‘u’’, 
to allow information from the Debt 
Collection Enforcement System to be 
disclosed to Federal or state agencies for 
the purpose of identifying, preventing, 
or recouping improper payments to an 
applicant for, or recipient of, Federal 
funds, including funds disbursed by a 
state in a state-administered, federally- 
funded program. This transfer of 
information is authorized pursuant to 
the Improper Payments Elimination and 
Recovery Act of 2010, as amended by 
the Improper Payments Elimination and 
Recovery Improvement Act of 2012; 

E.O. 13520, dated November 20, 2009; 
and Presidential Memorandum— 
Enhancing Payment Accuracy Through 
a ‘‘Do Not Pay List,’’ dated June 18, 
2010, which required agencies to review 
existing databases known collectively as 
the ‘‘Do Not Pay List’’ before the release 
of any Federal funds. The purpose of the 
‘‘Do Not Pay List’’ is to help prevent, 
reduce, and stop improper payments 
from being made, and to identify and 
mitigate fraud, waste, and abuse. 

In accordance with 5 U.S.C. 552a(r), 
the Department has provided a report to 
OMB and Congress on this modified 
system of records. 

Dated: February 25, 2015. 
Erika Brown Lee, 
Chief Privacy and Civil Liberties Officer, 
United States Department of Justice. 

* * * * * 

ROUTINE USES OF RECORDS MAINTAINED IN THE 
SYSTEM, INCLUDING CATEGORIES OF USERS AND 
THE PURPOSES OF SUCH USES: 

(u) For the purpose of identifying, 
preventing, or recouping improper 
payments to an applicant for, or 
recipient of, Federal funds, including 
funds disbursed by a state in a state- 
administered, Federally-funded 
program, information from this system 
may be disclosed to (a) a Federal or state 
agency, its employees, agents (including 
contractors of its agents) or contractors; 
or (b) a fiscal or financial agent 
designated by the Financial 
Management Service or other 
Department of the Treasury bureau or 
office, including employees, agents or 
contractors of such agent; or (c) a 
contractor of the Financial Management 
Service. 
* * * * * 
[FR Doc. 2015–06335 Filed 3–18–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–CN–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Office of the Secretary 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Submission for OMB 
Review; Comment Request; Electrical 
Standards for Construction and for 
General Industry 

ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Labor 
(DOL) is submitting the Occupational 
Safety and Health Administration 
(OSHA) sponsored information 
collection request (ICR) titled, 
‘‘Electrical Standards for Construction 
and for General Industry,’’ to the Office 
of Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval for continued use, 

without change, in accordance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 
(PRA), 44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq. Public 
comments on the ICR are invited. 
DATES: The OMB will consider all 
written comments that agency receives 
on or before April 20, 2015. 
ADDRESSES: A copy of this ICR with 
applicable supporting documentation; 
including a description of the likely 
respondents, proposed frequency of 
response, and estimated total burden 
may be obtained free of charge from the 
RegInfo.gov Web site at http://
www.reginfo.gov/public/do/
PRAViewICR?ref_nbr=201501-1218-001 
(this link will only become active on the 
day following publication of this notice) 
or by contacting Michel Smyth by 
telephone at 202–693–4129, TTY 202– 
693–8064, (these are not toll-free 
numbers) or by email at DOL_PRA_
PUBLIC@dol.gov. 

Submit comments about this request 
by mail or courier to the Office of 
Information and Regulatory Affairs, 
Attn: OMB Desk Officer for DOL–OSHA, 
Office of Management and Budget, 
Room 10235, 725 17th Street NW., 
Washington, DC 20503; by Fax: 202– 
395–5806 (this is not a toll-free 
number); or by email: OIRA_
submission@omb.eop.gov. Commenters 
are encouraged, but not required, to 
send a courtesy copy of any comments 
by mail or courier to the U.S. 
Department of Labor—OASAM, Office 
of the Chief Information Officer, Attn: 
Departmental Information Compliance 
Management Program, Room N1301, 
200 Constitution Avenue NW., 
Washington, DC 20210; or by email: 
DOL_PRA_PUBLIC@dol.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Michel Smyth by telephone at 202–693– 
4129, TTY 202–693–8064, (these are not 
toll-free numbers) or by email at DOL_
PRA_PUBLIC@dol.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: 44 U.S.C. 3507(a)(1)(D). 

This ICR seeks to extend PRA 
authority for the Electrical Standards for 
Construction and for General Industry 
information collection. The information 
collection requirements specified by the 
Electrical Standards for Construction 
and for General Industry alert workers 
to the presence and types of electrical 
hazards in the workplace, and thereby 
prevent serious injury and death by 
electrocution. The information 
collection requirements in these 
Standards involve the following: The 
employer using electrical equipment 
that is marked with the manufacturer’s 
name, trademark, or other descriptive 
markings that identify the producer of 
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